

CRISTIN COUNCIL FLYNT
108 Sunset Circle, Unit 103
Greensboro, NC 27408
Home: (336)275-7403
Cell: (336)312-0478

SUMMARY

Four years as cofounder and Executive Director of a nonprofit supporting local breast cancer patients, three years at the Center for Creative Leadership as a researcher for program development, two years teaching graduate level assessment and evaluation, and ten years in healthcare. Strengths and professional expertise:

- Designing curriculum for leadership development programs in education;
- Editing articles for publication in educational professional journals;
- Establishing community coalitions;
- Writing grant proposals; and
- Advanced training in psychometric testing and interpretation.

EXPERIENCE

GREENSBORO FAMILY PRACTICE, Greensboro, NC February 2009 to October 2009

Office Management Consultant

- Screened, interviewed, and trained new staff.
- Filled in when necessary due to staffing shortage.
- Worked with managing partner to improve office efficiency.

ALIGHT, INC., (A nonprofit whose mission is to support breast cancer patients and their families) Greensboro, NC December 2004 to January 2009.

Executive Director

- Established the Alight Breast Cancer Patient Support Fund at the Moses Cone Regional Cancer Center to provide financial support for uninsured and underinsured breast cancer patients in August 2007 (\$20,000 from Alight, Inc.).
- Worked extensively with personnel involved with the Breast and Cervical Cancer Control Program (Medicaid) administered by the Guilford County Department of Public Health to determine ways to fund programs for underserved breast cancer patients.
- Obtained grant funding for start up costs and program initiation.

UNC GREENSBORO. 2004, 2005.

Lecturer

- Taught *Assessment of Individuals with Special Needs* to graduate level students. This course focused on assessment for instructional planning and interpretation of data collected using both formal and informal assessment tools.

SELF EMPLOYED. September 2001 to November 2005

Educational Consultant

- Evaluated a leadership development program for child nutrition managers in North Carolina.
- Served as a consultant in the establishment of the Alight Fund at the Center for Women's Health and Wellness (CWHW) at UNC Greensboro.
- Obtained grant funding to create a community resource guide for local breast cancer patients and coordinated efforts of various community organizations to distribute this guide.

CENTER FOR CREATIVE LEADERSHIP. Greensboro, NC. 1997-1999.

Research Assistant, Learning Systems, Center for Creative Leadership

- Worked with a team to design curriculum for a leadership program targeting principals and superintendents working within Professional Development Schools.
- Also worked with a team to develop an evaluation tool for assessment of the effectiveness of the program.
- Worked with CCL researchers to conduct and code interviews with principals in Guilford County in order to provide a qualitative data analysis of these sessions as part of the Center's ongoing research for program development.
- Led a training session focusing on the benefits of exercise and nutrition for the Women Superintendents Prepared Program.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Leadership Development Program. Farr and Associates. June 16-20, 2002

Leadership Development Program. Center for Creative Leadership, Greensboro, NC, February 1-5, 1999.

Director of Student Health. Guilford College, Greensboro, NC, 1981-1984.

Staff Nurse. Wesley Long Hospital, Greensboro, NC, Labor and Delivery. 1979-1981.

Office Nurse. Dr. Randy Armstrong, Obstetrics and Gynecology, Tampa. 1978-1979.

Staff Nurse, Charge Nurse. Tampa Heights (psychiatric) Hospital, 1978.

Staff Nurse. UNC Chapel Hill Student Health Center, 1976.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

NC Registered Nurse License # 58587

Myers-Briggs Type Indicator Qualifying Program, January 18-20, 1999.

Advanced Myers-Briggs training, Raleigh, NC, October 7-8, 1999.

FIRO-B Qualifying Program, Nov. 30-Dec. 1, 1998.

Elected to Eta Sigma Gamma, 1991. National honor society for students in Health Education.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Curriculum and Instruction, Focus on Adult Education, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, 1998.

M.Ed. Health Education, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, 1992.

B.S. Nursing, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1976.